MONSON-SULTANA JT. UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA Februarv 7, 2023 School Office 6:00 PM.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

Call to Order

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Introduce Guests

Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item notappearingon the agenda. Under state law, matters presentedunder this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board atthis time. For items appearing on the agenda, the publicis invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity tospeak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the PublicComment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.

Executive Closed Session
The board may enter into closed session to discuss matters of personnel, security, negotiations, student discipline, litigation, or other matters as
authorized by Government Code Sections 3459.1, 54956.6, 54956.9, 54957, and 54958.6 and Education Code Sections 35136 and 48913.

Approval of Minutes - January 10, 2023 (A)
Correspondence - None

Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report

6.1  Annual Audit Reportas of June 30, 2022 (A)

6.2  SARB Presentation by Learning Director

6.3  Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELOP) &
After School Education & Safety (ASES) Overview by FUEL

Old Business - None

Consent Items
8.1 School Accountability Report Card (SARC) (A)
8.2 Budget Revision #002-23 (A)

Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 12/30/2022 through 1/27/2023 (A)

Personnel
10.1 Personnel Order (A)

Closed Session (As Needed)

The board may reconvene to closed session to discuss matters of personnel, security, negotiations, student discipline, litigation, or other matters as
authorized by Government Code Sections 3459.1, 54956.6, 54956.9, 54957, and 54957.6 and Education Code Sections 35136 and 48913,

Adjournment (A)

Personswhoare in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting maymakea
request to the Superintendentat P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone {e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed}). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,

and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possibleand if

possible no later than one day before the meeting. 1



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

January 10, 2023 6:00 P.M

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Flag Salute

1.2 Roll Call

1.3 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

OLD BUSINESS:
CONSENT ITEMS:

7.1 LCAP Update

7.2 Budget Revision 001-23

7.3 CUPCCA 2023
Bidder List

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Simmons at 6:00 P.M.
Trustee Simmons led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

Trustees present: Quintana, Worthley, Belknap, and Simmons
Trustees absent: Cepeda
Secretary: Roberto Vaca, present

Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Dain Arias, Melissa Valdez,
Stephen Miller, Kari Quintana, Yolanda Valdez, and Antonio Quintanilla.

Mrs. Kari Quintana addressed the board and thanked them for their
support of the Juanita de Leon Memorial Bench & Plaque. She provided
information on the memorial ceremony and gave invitations to the board
of trustees and staff in attendance.

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the January 10, 2023 regular meeting. PASSED

None

The Superintendent invited Mr. Quintanilla to present on the opportunity
to partner with Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified School District to provide
additional mental health services and support to our students. With this
partnership, Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
was granted additional staffing which will allow two (2) counselors and
one (1) social worker for up to six years. This Grant will require two
reports per year, which will be sent by COJUSD to the state and will
need to have input from MSJUESD Administrators or staff to be able to
send data for these reports.

None

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Belknap seconded the
motion to approve the LCAP Update as presented. PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve Budget Revision 001-23. PASSED

Trustee Quintana moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the list of Cost Account Contracts as presented. PASSED



8.0 AUTHORIZATION OF
VENDOR PAYMENTS:

9.0 PERSONNEL:

9.1 Personnel Order

10.0 CLOSED SESSION:

11.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Quintana seconded the motion

to approve vendor payments for the period of 12/9/22- 12/22/22.
PASSED

Trustee Belknap moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the medical leave of Wendy Corcoran as presented. PASSED

Trustee Simmons called the meeting into closed session at 6:54 PM
and was called back to regular session at 7:19 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Lynn Simmons President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Delbert Quintana Clerk Vicki Worthley Trustee
Robert Cepeda Trustee Jeff Belknap Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary
February 7, 2023

AGENDA SECTION: SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 6.1 ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT AS OF JUNE 30, 2022

ATTACHMENTS: AUDIT REPORT

DISCUSSION:

David Schmidt, Representative, of Eide Bailly LLP, will discuss and present the District’s Audit
Report for July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 fiscal year.

Each audit must include all funds of the district, including the student body and cafeteria funds
or accounts and any other funds under control or jurisdiction of the district; funds of regional
occupational centers and programs maintained by the district, or pursuant to joint powers
agreement; funds of charter schools, as applicable. Each audit must also include an audit of
attendance procedures. [EC §§ 41020, 47605(m), 84040}

Furthermore, no later than January 31, each school district governing board must review the
annual audit report at one of its regularly scheduled public meetings. The review must include
discussion of any audit exceptions and the recommendations or findings of any management
letter by the auditor. [EC §§ 35145, 41020.3]

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
the Annual Audit Report as of June 30, 2022.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approve



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

February 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 6.2 SARB PRESENTATION
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:
Learning Director, Melissa Valdez will provide this presentation to the Board to give insight on

the SARB Process that will take place throughout the academic school year and aid in the
monitoring and progression of attendance.

RECOMMENDATION: No Action

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

February 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 6.3 EXPANDED LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES PROGRAM (ELOP)
ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

FUEL will provide an overview to the Board on the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program
{ELOP) & the After School Education & Safety (ASES) Program.

RECOMMENDATION: No Action

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

February 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT CARD
ATTACHMENTS: SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT CARD
(SARQ)

DISCUSSION:

California Education Code requires Board approval of district/School Accountability Report
Cards (SARC) on an annual basis. The SARC contains data on schools, students, staffing,
funding, and student achievement. The SARC is always based on the prior school year,
therefore, the current SARC is for 2021-2022.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the 2021-2022 School Accountability
Report Card (SARC).

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



Monson-Sultana School
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Conirol and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/tal/ac/sa/

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aalic/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enroliment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

California School Dashboard The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://mww.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
P \ California School continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
« DASHBOARD schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The

Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access ' Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 20 Monson-Sultana Schuwu



School Name

Street

City, State, Zip

Phone Number

Principal

Email Address

School Website
County-District-School (CDS) Code

Monson-Sultana School

PO Box 25, 10643 Ave. 416
Sultana, CA 93666

(559) 591-1634

Roberto Vaca

rvaca@msschool.org

www.msschool.org
54-7200960-54167

District Name

Phone Number
Superintendent

Email Address

District Website Address

Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elementary School District
(559) 591-1634
Roberto Vaca

rvaca@msschool.org

www.msschool.org

caring,

achievement for every student.

Monson-Sultana School is a rural, single-site school district encompassing approximately 22 square miles in northern Tulare
County. Approximately 445 grade TK-8 students are served. The school has been at its current location for more than 50 years

maintaining a coterminous relationship with the Dinuba
technology, a science lab, library, TK-8 music program, TK-8 Physical Education program, and a licensed vocational nurse.
Our student population is comprised of 93.5 % Hispanic students and 6 % white students. The school and all facilities are

located on a 16 acre parcel with permanent structures ranging in age of buildings.

Our district is committed to the belief that every child can achieve academic excellence. We are blessed with a dedicated,

and compassionate faculty committed to student leamning. Our support staff is comprised of individuals with knowledge
and expertise who always put students first. Each of these groups is fully supported by a five member Board of Trustees
elected by our community. Together we have one over-arching goal; to ensure the continuous improvement in academic

We believe in educating the whole child by providing an instructional program that is rigorous, meaningful, and aligned with
State Standards. Additionally, the District provides specialized programs that meet the needs of our special needs students and
students in a variety of alternative educational programs. We are especially proud of our award winning music program.

Monson-Sultana School has maintained a high profile in the areas of technology, performing arts, and student achievement.
We currently enjoy a ratio of one computer for every student in all grades, which allows students wireless access to the

Internet. Our performing arts program has
5. In addition, our school offers an after school program that serves approximately 133

In our long-standing tradition of excellence, we maintain our commitment to students, parents, community members, and staff
to provide the best educational experience possible to all of our students and families.

Unified School District. We provide our students with a wide array of

won numerous awards and has been designated as a model program for grades TK-
students in grades 1-8.

2022 School Accountability Report Card

Page 2 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sch-9-



About this School

Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2
Grade 3
Grade 4
Grade 5
Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8

Total Enroliment

55
43
51
47
44
52
43
60
52
447

Female
Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Migrant

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students with Disabilities

96.4
0.0
04
3.1

36.9
0.0
0.4
58
84.8
6.7

2022 School Accountability Report Card

Page 3 of 20

Monson-Sultana Sc

-10



A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

« Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

« Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

o School facilities are maintained in good repair

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 20 Monson-Sultana St~ 11 -



Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 17.10 81.57 17.10 81.57 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 2.00 9.52 2.00 9.52 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.40 2.00 0.40 2.00 11216.70 4,08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 1.40 6.86 1.40 6.86 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 21.00 100.00 21.00 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sc™ 12~




Permits and Waivers 0.00

Misassignments 0.40
Vacant Positions 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.40

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00

Local Assignment Options 0.00
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Misassignments for English Learners
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 4.70

misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach

(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 7.10
authorization to teach)

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.qov/pd/eelteacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 20 Monson-Sultana S¢™ 13-



Year and month in which the data were collected

Reading/Language Arts Heinemann, Reading and Writing Units of Study

Mathematics TK-5: Zearn, Engage New York and Embarc
6-8: Open Resources Math

Science TK-5: TWIG Science

6-8: Amplify Science

History-Social Science K-5: Studies Weekly

6-8: Holt, Rinehart & Winston

Foreign Language
Health
Visual and Performing Arts

Science Laboratory Equipment
(grades 9-12)

August, 2022

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

NA
NA
NA
NA

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 20

-14-
Monson-Sultana Schiuw




Monson-Sultana School is comprised of 25 classrooms, a cafeteria, library, staff lounge, computer lab, science lab, music
room, and 5 playgrounds. The Superintendent works daily with the custodial staff of 5 (2 full-time and 3 part-time) to ensure
that the cleaning of the school is maintained to provide for a clean and safe school. District maintenance staff ensures that the
repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and work orders are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is
used to ensure efficient service and highest priority is given to emergency repairs.

The District is in the midst of four construction projects. These include:
+ Construction of a Student Events and Activites Center
« Installation of solar project
» New construction project to add one additional wing including a new library/media center
«  Mondernization project to include replacement of most of the primary play equipment and replacement of the current
library building.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report August 2021

Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer

Interior: X
Interior Surfaces

Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X

Restrooms/Fountains:
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs

External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sc_. 15'



B. Pupil Qutcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
artsfliteracy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or fwelve).

4. College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The
assessments were required {o be:

Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

o Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

« Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible
students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;

o Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or
Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments
and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 20 Monson-Sultana Si-16-



This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grae eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district,
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school
years.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of stud rtici d in both ments

English Language Arts/Literacy N/A 36 N/A 36 N/A 47

(grades 3-8 and 11)
Mathematics N/A 34 N/A 34 N/A 33

(grades 3-8 and 11)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sc” 17-



This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level entages are calculated using only students who received scores.

All Students 301 300 99.67 0.33 36.33

Female 150 149 99.33 0.67 40.27
Male 151 151 100.00 0.00 3245
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Asian 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 290 289 99.66 0.34 35.64
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races - - - - -

White - -- - - --

English Learners 108 108 100.00 0.00 16.67
Foster Youth -- - - -- --

Homeless - - -~ - -

Military 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 253 252 99.60 0.40 32.54
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 17 17 100.00 0.00 23.53
Students with Disabilities 21 20 95.24 476 5.00

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sc” 18-



This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level ntages are calculated using only students who received scores

All Students 301 300 99.67 0.33 34.33

Female 150 149 99.33 0.67 29.53
Male 151 151 100.00 0.00 39.07
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Asian 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0 0 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 290 289 99.66 0.34 33.56
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races -- - - - -
White - - - - -
English Learners 108 108 100.00 0.00 17.59
Foster Youth - - - - -
Homeless -- - - -- -
Military 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 253 252 99.60 0.40 32.54
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 17 17 100.00 0.00 11.76
Students with Disabilities 21 20 95.24 476 0.00

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sc.'.l_g.'



This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

20202 aac

Science NT 19.05 NT 19.05 285
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

his table displa AAPP tet rlnic st ' rudes de ﬁ,ht, Hi coo.Doubl
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

All Students 106 105 99.06 0.94 18.05
Female 56 55 98.21 1.79 16.36
Male 50 50 100 0 22
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0
Asian 0 0 0 0 0
Black or African American 0 0 0
Filipino 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 102 101 99.02 0.98 18.81
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0 0
Two or More Races -- - - - -
White - - -- - -
English Learners 34 34 100 0 5.88
Foster Youth 0

Homeless 0 0 0 0

Military 0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 88 87 98.86 1.14 16.09
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services - - - - -
Students with Disabilities - - - - --

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sch_um




B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithess components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fitness areas.
Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or less, either
b the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Grade 5 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Grade 7 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each schoo! site.

Monson-Sultana School continues its efforts to welcome parents and include them in the educational process. Parents and
community embrace the school. Many students are the third generation in their family to attend Monson-Sultana. Parents are
encouraged to take an active role in school and are kept informed of activities through bulletins, newsletters, letters, phone
calls, a school marquee, and parent meetings. The District also has its own Web site to keep parents apprised of events,
programs, and other pertinent information. Additionally, the District reaches out to parents by the means of another Web-based
product that utilizes the phone system.

The Booster Club takes an active role in the school and through fundraising efforts has provided the school with many needed
items, such as sports uniforms, student incentives, field trips, etc.

The School Site Council holds meetings every quarter to provide parents the opportunity for input regarding the School Site
Plan. The District holds English Learner Advisory Committee meetings where parents receive information about school
programs and services offered for EL students. Parents are informed through the use of our School Accountability Report Card,
and a parent/student handbook. Other activities where parents are actively involved include; classroom volunteers, field trips,
Back-to-School Night, parent-teacher conferences, chaperoning field trips, parent surveys, award ceremonies, and numerous
extracurricular activities.

For more information on how to become involved, contact Superintendent/Principal Roberto Vaca at (559) 591-1634 or
rvaca@msschool.org

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 20 Monson-Sultana S-21 -




All Students 463 460 159 34.6
Female 228 227 74 32.6
Male 235 233 85 36.5
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0.0
Asian 0.0
Black or African American 0.0
Filipino 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 447 444 154 347
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 0 0.0
Two or More Races 2 2 1 50.0
White 14 14 4 28.6
English Learners 172 170 64 376
Foster Youth 3 3 0 0.0
Homeless 2 2 1 50.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 395 395 150 38.0
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 26 26 12 46.2
Students with Disabilities 39 39 17 43.6

C. Engagement

2022 School Accountability Report Card

State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

« Pupil suspension rates;

» Pupil expulsion rates; and
« Other local measures on the sense of safety

Page 15 of 20 Monson-Sultana St~ 22~



This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions an expulsions in 9-20 sch r compared to other school years.

Suspensions 2.46 2.46 245
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.05

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Suspensions 0.44 3.89 0.44 3.89 0.20 3.17
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07

All Students 3.89 0.00
Female 2.63 0.00
Male 5.1 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00 0.00
Asian 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 3.80 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races 0.00 0.00
White 0.00 0.00
English Learners 2.33 0.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00
Homeless 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 4.56 0.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 3.85 0.00
Students with Disabilities 2.56 0.00

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 20 Monson-Sultana St-23-




Safety of students and staff is a primary concern of Monson-Sultana Elementary. The school is always in compliance with all

laws, rules, and regulations pertaining to hazardous materials and state earthquake standards. The school's disaster

preparedness plan includes steps for ensuring student and staff safety during a disaster and includes training for all staff. Fire
and disaster drills are conducted on a regular basis throughout the school year. Lockdown drills are also conducted multiple
times each school year. Students are supervised before and after school by certificated staff, classified staff, and
administrators. Certificated staff and classified staff supervise students during lunch. There is a designated area for student
drop off and pick up. Any person coming onto the school grounds during school hours must first report to the office to secure
permission to be on the grounds and/or to conduct any business. The school's safety plan is reviewed and updated annually in
January, and adopted by the Board on an annual basis, most recently on February 7, 2023.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
hlow many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level

K 26 6 11 3

1 29 10 3

2 26 10 3

3 30 10 3

4 29 10 3

5 34 10 3

6 23 3 10 1

This table displays the 2020-21 avrage cls size ad class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

K 24 7 10 4

1 34 8 6

2 35 8 5

3 31 8 6

4 35 8 6

5 30 8 6

6 31 1 11 2

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sch—uol



This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates
ggv;/sz:ny classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level

K 18 21

1 22 7 6 1

2 25 14

3 22 14

4 20 14

5 24 14

6 20 7 6

Other 8 12

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent fwo staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)
Psychologist

Social Worker

Nurse

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist
Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 20 Monson-Sultana Schuu



This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data

er P estricted) Unrestricted) Salary
School Site $13,411.92 $3,933.26 $9,478.66 $72,615
District N/A N/A $9,478.66 $72,615
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 0.0
State N/A N/A $6,594 $74,053
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 359 -2.0

Head Start/Preschool: A county Head Start program provides services to our parents and preschool students.

Categorical Programs: Services are provided for each of these programs as defined in the Local Education Assessment Plan.

Special Education: Monson-Sultana is a direct service district. There is a full-time RSP teacher and Instructional Assistant and
a Psychologist services students two days per week. The school also provides a Partnership Program for students with
emotional and behavioral issues. A full time teacher and a full time behavioral aide work with students in this program.

Speech and Hearing: A county-provided speech and hearing specialist services students as required.
Migrant: The school has a Migrant parent advisory committee who meets regularly to oversee the school's Migrant program.

Fine Arts: The school has a full-time music teacher who provides a fully integrated music program to all students in grades K-5.
Music in grades 6-8 is an elective.

Physical Education: The school has a full-time teacher who provides a fully integrated Physical Education program to all
students in grades TK-8.

Athletics: Monson-Sultana School offers all students in grades 5-8 the opportunity to participate in varsity and junior varsity
athletic programs.

Atfter School Program: Monson-Sultana School boasts an after school program that serves approximately 133 students in
grades TK-8 from 3:00 - 6:00 daily.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 20 Monson-Sultana Schooi



This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/
in Same Cateqol
Beginning Teacher Salary $49,661 $46,844
Mid-Range Teacher Salary $68,431 $73,398
Highest Teacher Salary $96,183 $93,345
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $116,457
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $122,115
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary $159,919 $136,296
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 27% 30%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5% 6%

Staff development is funded through categorical programs such as Title I, Title Hl, Title lll, and LCAP funds. The current focus of
staff development is on providing comprehensive and ongoing support in the implementation of the California Common Core
State Standards (CCSS). The district has contracted with the Tulare County Office of Education to provide extensive CCSS
staff development and content coaching for all teachers and administrators. A key component of all staff development is to
ensure that all teachers of English Learners receive training and coaching on specific teaching practices and strategies that are
proven to increase EL student achievement. With recent new additions to staff, ensuring adequate support for all new teachers
has also been in the forefront via the use of peer mentors. Beginning in the Fall of 2021, the District has employed an
Academic Coach to support all instructional staff. Additionally, all teachers will participate in a three day Professional Learning
Communities (PLC) training either in November or June.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continucus improvement

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 20 45 68

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 20 Monson-Sultana Sci_luw



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

February 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 8.2 BUDGET REVISION 002-23
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:
Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living

document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in
program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 002-23 is for January 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 002-23.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-28-



T

1

Budget Revision Report #002-23

l

[

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District

Fiscal Year: 2023

[l
T

Control Number: 13137191

1/31/2023

10:19:54AM

Fund: 010 General Fund

LCFF Sources 5,511,533.00 5,960,777.00 - 5,960,777.00

Federal Revenues 3,076,454.00 3,939,687.75 - 3,939,687.75

Other State Revenues 983,335.00 2,935,933.00 (269,397.00) 2,666,536.00 #1
Other Local Revenues 91,250.00 136,250.00 30,410.00 166,660.00 #1
Revenues 9,662,572.00 12,972,647.75 (238,987.00) 12,733,660.75

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 2,398,688.00 2,491,831.00 (10,005.00) 2,481,826.00 #2
Classified Salaries 1,022,044.00 1,049,114.00 - 1,049,114.00

Employee Benefits 1,919,400.00 1,955,832.00 (410.00) 1,955,422.00 #2
Books and Supplies 487,414.00 610,260.00 22,264.00 632,524.00 #3
Services, Other Operating Expenses 1,536,539.00 1,566,682.00 54,117.00 1,620,799.00 #3
Capital Outlay 2,829,345.00 4,439,237.00 - 4,439,237.00

Other Outgo 70,427.00 70,427.00 - 70,427.00

Direct Support/Indirect Costs (12,119.00) (14,280.00) - (14,280.00)

Total Expenditur'es 10,251,738.00 12,169,103.00 65,966.00 12,235,069.00

Other Financing Sources/Uses

Transfer In - - z -

Transfer Qut - - - -

Contributions (237,434.00) (293,402.00) - (293,402.00)

Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Other Local Revenues - - - -

Revenues - - - -

Expenditures

Books and Supplies - - - -

Services, Other Op«larating Expenses - - - -

Total ExpenditurLs - - - -

Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Federal Revenues 400,000.00 439,000.00 - 439,000.00

Other State Revenues 23,000.00 24,000.00 - 24,000.00

Other Local Revenues 3,000.00 16,808.00 - 16,808.00

Revenues 426,000.00 479,808.00 - 479,808.00

Expenditures

Classified Salaries 117,615.00 142,006.00 - 142,006.00

Employee Benefits 64,404.00 74,562.00 - 74,562.00

Books and Supplies 188,847.00 192,2392.00 - 192,292.00

Services, Other Operating Expenses 22,400.00 25,395.00 - 25,395.00

Capital Outlay 40,000.00 40,000.00 - 40,000.00 J_ 29-




T T

Budget Revision Re|

port #002-23

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District

Fiscal Year: 2023 /1
1

Control Number: 13137191

1/3172023

10:19:54AM

14,280.00

Direct Support/Indirect Costs 12,119.00 14,286.00 -

Total ExpenditurLs 445,385.00 488,535.00 - 488,535.—00

Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund

Other Local Revenues - 2,441.00 22.00 2,463.00 #4
Revenues - 2,441.00 22.00 2,463.00

Expenditures

Services, Other Operating Expenses - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 #4
Capital Qutlay - - - -

Total Expenditures - - 3,000.00 3,000.00

Fund: 350 Ceunty School Facilities Fund - New Construction

Other State Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00

Other Local Revenues - - - -

Revenues 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00

Expenditures

Capital Qutlay 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00

Total Expenditures 2,625,930.00 2,625,930.00 - 2,625,930.00

Fund: 351 County School Fac

ilities Fund - Modernization

Other State Revenues

Other Local Revenues

Revenues

Expenditures

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

#1 - State Revenues decrease due to an adjustment to ELO Program entitlement for 22/23 and Educator Effectiveness; Local Revenue increased due

YTD Interest posted |

I

I

T

#2 - Certifi cated salaries and mandated benef“ ts decreased due less anticipated auxmary within CSI due to Prof Dev. schedule in summer

#3 - Books and supplles increased due to adjust the USDA Pro;ect supplies and matenals, professnonal supplies; Serwces and other operating

expendltures increased due to reglstratmn for CSBA; registratlon for PLC in June 2023; Meals for CSBA and PLC

#4 - Local Revenue increased due to YTD Interest posted; Servnces and other operatmg expendatures increased due developer fee study anticipated

services | |

i [

-30-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

February 7, 2023
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED JANUARY 6, 2023 THROUGH JANUARY 27, 2023

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated January 6, 2023 through January 27, 2023
are for expenditures after December 30, 2022 and before January 27, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE



xi SLEVIS

Junowly juswied _Be._r

X - = - T ] > -
sUEpls wswssassy/Buysal 10108 0000°0°0008<-000CL00000-0-00000 010! O, TesyITo 0 . 1 S900IAQ! ECOT/90/I0ISEO0ET @ Ad) 00; LOM41SId TOUINOD ¥OLOF/ £ 3. -
! 000ST$ " Inunowy juaked {201 : : T : I T : 0 =
000515 0000-1-0006$-000£L-00000" o-ooooo o_o_ w: 12685129 {0 | £202/90/10/0590T ; | L JTINIAD.
+ 65'LL$ .E:cEﬁ:u,EE oL | T T NN A

$S°LYS | WeW WBIIBAO X3pa | 0000-0-00065000LT-00000-0" 00000010._ O 1SPESIEY 0 £T0T/LT/10’ LOLOET i VLINTE 'Zd180D! !
00°0€S : OIuBLIEIOES - dOYSHIOM | 0000-0-000ZS-000€L~00000-0" ooooo.o.o O! {1IspESITY 0 | STOT/LT/10' LOLOET RN __VAINSE ‘Z2L40D
*' B9LESS ..u::oE< jusliked jejoL ﬁ i T : T ; ; ) -

89°8¢$ B . __0000-0-00085-00001-001 11-0-00011-010] ¥ _0Z68¥1Z9 |0 | IZYTEEY! | €20T/90/10,T290€T | Ad i00] | | | | B Lo
0066P8 i ___0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010' . :0T68F1Z9 :0 1Trzeely’ | £e0z/o0r10izeo0e | Adi ool | L . 1D

*| 08°00Z$ T TRunowy JusuiAed {E36L P ” _ L SRR A

089S ___0000-0-00095-0002£-00000-0-00000-010; . |6168F1Z9 0 vP1681 . €20T/90/1018Z90€T |, Ad! (00 NVOITIND AITIVA TVIINIO:
009€IS ....0000°0°00095-000LE-00000-0-001 ES-0E 1 L 6168P1T9 .0 £95681] | £20T/90/10 6T90€T ;| Ad 100 | | NVOITIND ATTIVA TYIINID
% TTEVLEOTS unowly justiiked ei01 o i V , ; | P ” o i
19'409% suoL : oooo-m.ooom?oooo_.oo_:..o-ooo:-o_.o. o 181684129 0 T680SD4 | £202/90/1011¥90€T | AdL 1000 | | - _ONI LNFANYIAOD MDD
£€'89€°0CS | SeiBWE Jau0d. | 00IT-1-000v9-00ZKT-00111-0-FPI8S-010. A B68KITY 0 | P09LZS  €C0T/90/10/TPI0ET I Ad 100 ] ONI LNGANYIAOD MAD.
bLTTYITS dl/sauoyd 1auiLog __001Z-1-000¥9-00Z+Z-001 1 1-0-++185-010, A :81687IT9 O 1 S8T8LSd! _€T0T/90/10 PPOOET | | Ad' 00 . ONI INFWNYFAOD MAD
1€°LTES DXpzodleupiod 0012-1-000€#-002+2-001 11-0-00000-010; ¥: i8168+1C9 0 | IL1SELd’ €T0T/90/10 SYOOET | | Ad 100: N _ONIINTANYTAOD MAD.
0Z8II'IES i sioyeads guoopuy 001T-1-00059-00TFZ-001 ¥ 1-07+¥18S-010; N 816871T9 .0 | LELY6S  €TOT/90/10°9K90ET ' | Ad jo0: | 1 __ONLINTANYIAOD MAD. -
£6°10L'6Z$ SIUNOWANIND YBIH sely 0012-1-0009-00CFT-001 1 1-0-+ 185+ os M 8I68YIT9 0 " €9EKTSA. | €COTS0/I0IEP0CT | Ad 00 | | . B ONI LNTFANAIAQD MAD'
+ Q0'ETS - ..E:oEﬁ:wEia Y o : - v N P RN N
00€1$ __T202iy WO XRL Png L oooooooomwoo%m.ooooo.o,ogo o_o O 0SPESITY 0 6LISITLSO | STOTLT/I0I9L90ET | Ad! 00 ' . 334 ® XV1 40 1430 VINYOAI'TVD
x TTTVLS . ‘unowy juauiked jejoL o o : ﬂ I - ” P
A . 0000°0°00095°00001-001 L1-0-00011-010 ¥ 41687129 0 ECLEIE  €20T/90/10!L190ET |  Adl 100 ) msz%E m,mmz_m:m SZMO&‘EU

* Y6'88T°0TS o _unowy jusiieq 1oL : , : T i

PLLEL'YS  asus0r]juiod 55300 DSy 0000°1-00095-00Z+Z-001 11 o.ooooo.o_o O_6KFESITY 0 ' v6BE. ETOT/LTI0'60LOST | Ad 100 ﬁaﬁ.mw
1061178 abeuey pnojo asusdi Nelsiy 00810 0000-1-0009$-00TFZ-001 11-0-00000-010 O 1Z11S 129 -0 ! 688¢ £T0Z/€1/10 0990€T | | Ad 0o, ] B ] smuuamm“ A
61TEK'ES JA ) 8su0r] DiRIB 09510 _._0000°1-00095-002T-00111-0-00000-010° O] '1Z11S1Z9 0 | 068E. ' £TOL/EI/I0'6S90€T | Ad00; i !l yaqag, |
+ 00°008°8$ - Hunowy wewked jeor 10 . m - M I N -~ o
0000885 (2202 920400) wAgyssaiies S_sm%s £0£070-00129-00058-00000-0- oo_% 0l 0 191684129 0 | p961 : €TOT/90/10.€290€C : Adi .90 W T1 SADIANTS NOLLOFJSNI HOFL-WY
*_00'0£9°TT$ o Junowy Juawied 1e301 b o T M i [ | ” j
00705T'SS 952q818Q Ad/IBUOIPPY - SaLIBY 000071-00095-E0TFE-00111-0-00000-010: ¥ SI68¥1T9 0 ' ' SLIGNY | £20Z/90/10:b€90E | Ad! 001 | | | - TAVMLIOS STRIAV
00°0SL°CS $30I035 BunsoH dSy sausy 0000-1-00095-000££-00000-0-00000-010 4. S168+129 0 L SLIGNY €T0T/90/10E90ET | Ad) .00] | : TIVMLIOS SAFY
000£9°€S  uonduosqng poddng/asusor aiemyog 0000"1-00095-000L£-00000-0-00000-010 . S168F1C9 0 + SLIENY. ' €T0T/90/10IPE90ET . Ad. 00) | | | TIVMLIOS SINTY
* LV'9E9'ES Junowy Jualuked Je0L “ ) O = W N - ,W ‘ _
LE'9E9'ES 0000-0-000£$-00018-00000-0-00000- 010 O 8PhEsico o | SEE0LT  €TOTLT/IO0 6L9OET | A 000 | | | i VIDYINNOD 1aV:
% 98'L8%  unoury judluAed [e104 o : _, i : e : " m
ISt Jeudieys Joupaig __._0000-T-000£+-00001-001 11-0-00011-010 O 0TI1§129 .0 SANANIRL:  £T0T/E1/107 1990€T ANV ‘QIVIAV:
p16Es sieusien Aljstauiyg ._0000-C-000€1-00001-001 11-0-00011-010 O -0ZTIIS1T9 ‘0 ISUNGNITY| . £T0L/E1/10° 1990€T | M Iany ‘gaviay
567018 j SiEuele WwaisAsoog 0000-T-000£+-00001-001 11-0-92185-010 O ‘0TIISITS 0 [SUNAWNITA_ £20T/£1/10 1990€T L ANV ‘qQIvVIay-
9TLIS sleusien waishsoog 0000-C-000€4-00001-001 11-0-9C185-010 0. 10TIISIZ9 0 SUNEWNIRY  £20T/E1/10'1990€C | | Ad: 100 | © . TAANY ‘QUVIaV;
* BE'66TS B ) Hunoiliy JuswiAeq =01 ; T - ; . m T .

86618 - 0000-0-00065-000LZ-00000-0-00000-010: O' 'LpFESIZY 10 91££610000 | €30C/LT/10,08906C © Ad OO | | ‘DAS SSANISNE 1% LV

,MNON\NN\.S pue zz0Z/0E/TT Usamiaq piedeieq

Wd T¥iCTT

Jopusi Aq pajeiolqns pajieiad

.Emo t&um

£202/62/70

u0day syuBwAed [BoL

3313510 100Y2S "W UOJUN "I EUEING-UOSUOK




S6'61S . | 0000-0:00095-0009€-00000-0-0€TLO-010° O: 9THISIZH 0 ¥9THeSBIS' | €20T/EI/10 €9906C | Ad! 00]

H o '
i SHOIANES NINIT. o\ TN

¥

S6'61$ L L 0000-0-00095-00018-00000- 0-00000-010. 0 9THISIZ9 0 POTHESBIS: mmom\m:_o“m@w%m COAdl 00! , _S30IA¥ES NaNIT! PN
*. 0E'6L% ' .u:_._oE<u:wE>mu _Bo._, ] T . : = T R : i T
0£'6LS m \uejesg ailL [ 0000-0-000£~0009€" 00000-0-0€CL0°010} O STUISITO 0 | €SPTOL | ETOT/EI/10°9990€C | Ad 00! SLAVd OLOV AYMAIN
« 00°'SCT$ |_TaunowyjuswAedj@or - i m L | RN ﬁ ,
00'STIS . uBisap 0607 ! 0000-0-00085-00% 1.- ooooo.o.gxxs.o_om ol ,,SEDS ‘o 8895, | €Z0ULT/N0/11L0ST | | Ad D 3 XIHIVEO N
ivE vOTS 1JunoLY jusuided j&30L Pl P ‘ L o | ! ' i :
YEPOLS | uonepodsues) - jueoyqn | 0000-0-000€¥-0009€-00000-0-0£T£0-010. Ol |19vE5129 {0 | 0869L9001! ' £202/£2/10/80L0€C ¢ | Ad| 00! | LSAMAIN TIVENDY, |
= 00°000'8% m Icaoeﬁcm_ﬁ& imol T T O - L T i w
0000098 ) seolnusg Auenuer 1 000z-2-00088- 001 1£-00111-6-00000- 010, d| iLT68HITY 0 | 9000| | €20T/90/10{ST90€T | Adi 90| | | | . __ ONILIISNOD STATY L NV
00°000'C$ seoyusg Alenuer | SDE0-T°00085-001T€-00111-0-002£0-010° M| LT68PITY 0 9000, €TOZ/90/10 STIOET | Ad (90 - DNILTINSNOD STATY L NVAS, |
*: BTTITETS | unowy justuded [e0L P , P ; | IS R . A
8TITE'IS ; ealq Jojum soiss/solpey | 10£0-0-00085°00001-001 1 10-002£0-010; O | 691-€C  £20Z/LT/10(9890€T . Ad: ' 00! P - mzoF<o_zE>§ou SI
+. 00°05Z% ] ,.E:csfcmﬁmm_ﬁﬁ IR i w P IR RN o
000sT [ 10£0-0-00085-000€8-00111-0-00ZL0- 010 L] | o6l £202/90/10:0T90€T | Ad 90 L ONSTHd SANINVD '13A ISANOUALNI,
* z9" 966'T$ B ..uc:oE<ucwE>ma _Eo.r ) w ” - ; o : T i i ”
‘8.%% 3 8peI9 - SOMY . 0000-Z-000Zt~00001-001 11+ 0-000£5-010° O |6SPESITY [0 _ 1s6E6vL! | €20T/LT/10 90L0ET ;| Ad |00 NNVWENIZH!
TE'866$ w 271 8pRID) - SOMY | 0000-T-000T00001-001 11-0-000£9- 010; O  8§vES1T9 0 | 068Z6YL : £T0T/LT/10iSOLOST | 100, ; L _ NNVENIEH
x 00°0£$ i .ucaasﬁcm:;ma 2oL i : m . i . e i i ! s :
00°0£$ sjgusiew g13 . £0Z0°€-000£#-00001- oo:To.omomvo_o_ 0} ILSKESIZY 0 _SunanIy; ?oo\?:osﬁﬁﬁ LA oo) L ) VTUOSRId ZETVZNOD
x| 98'058'T$ - | unouy Jusuiked _BE. i o n I , i T i : T )
99'59.L°1§ | © 0000-0-000LF-000LE-00000-0-001€5-051 O 9SKESIEY 10 169795 | €TOT/LT/10;6890€T | $SA004 ¥V1S 109!

 0C ‘ i 0000-0-0008$-000££-00000-0-001£5-0€1 - di  STE8PITY i0 0TSEILS! | €T0T/90/10:9T90ET | - . 5QO04 UVLS a1o)|
x 00°05% ' AuAoly Juswiked &30 ST P o o Ly o ;
000s§ ¢ psluspuIn sng Jieday M oooo.o 00095-0009¢- 00000-0-0£2£0°010 o Qm:ﬁmo,o‘ . 160 | €20e/g1/10:€5906 - Ad 190: | | | , DNILNIL % SSVIO 01NV O
x| PE'S6P'SS .E:oE<ucoE>mm _EE. D S . T e T = - T

i i T T h T T T T o
PESPE'TS {__uawaBeuayy sinisgng 3 s0ussqy 0000-0-00085-000TL" ooooo o-woooo-o_o m {FT68FITY 0 W6TLISNANT £20Z/90/1010P90ET ' Ad; (00 | | i ¢ _dNo¥o mm_oo,ho%um.r ANITLNO¥A,
00°0S1°€$ E uoyejuswaidw) 0000-0-00085-000Z£-00000-0-80000-010: ' :$T68+1T9 0 6TLISOANI | €TOZ/90/10 6€90€C | Ad: L dno¥o SAIDOTONHIAL mz_.ﬁzoE

9V"990'EES E:oE<ucwE>nm 1el0l. S : N - A T P .

T N T - - B

1PsLo'Lls weiboid 013 m _:o-m.ooo_n.oooo_-oo_:-o-oooem-os. mm (€2HSITO 0 9l ETOTEL/I0IYSS0ET | Ad. 1and
co'le6'6lS | welBoid SISV ¥0£0-F-0001$-00001-00111-0-00109-010, ¥ (€T :n_mo 0 : 1911 €Z0T/EI/I0{TS0ET . Ad. 1404
« 88'907'1% “Aunowy Juawiked jE10L R L o i Tl T ; o
889018 wsbiaws-aid/dnpuncy . 00000 ooom#ooo;-ooooooooooo-os o m .Qmﬂmo 0 | 86659681 | €TOT/LT/I0L690ET ¢ Adi .00 | | ONI “$1.0Nd0¥d NOLLVORII ONIMT,|
%, CELLGVS ] .u:-_o:E JuawAed |2301 : T ’ : T - ; 7 ; i T j - 7
TELLEYS __zeoEmaning _ i 0000-0-STOS6"00000- ooooo-o-ooooo-o_o o NN:Q% 0 JILTTIETP6 | €T0TEI/10169906T | Ad 00 | | 1430 INTNJOTIATA ININAOTINE
x! 000SZ% ,.E:oE< juawied 15901 I L o N S R . -
00°SLES H ‘ . 0000-0-00055-00018- ooooo'o.ooooo 010 O} PpSyesicy 0 . 08VE9! | €20T/LT/10'5690€T | Ad 190! L ONI "IO¥LNOD 1S3d QIHHSTTOVE! .ﬁ
00°SLES P 3 L 0000-0-000$$-00018-00000-0-00000" Eo E, '£Z68Y129 10 LOTI9: | £202/90/10,££90€C | Ad 190 | il ONI "JOYLNOD 153d a,_uEmmqoﬁ .,”
*i 00'STL'T$ : ..uczoE<u=wE>mu =T A R ” el L C e
00'STT'1S ! Ao uotoadsu .____0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0 ooooo.os o FESPESITY 0 €LSE | €T0T/LT/I0/T690ET  Adi 00] | | | | NOLLOZLO¥d T 91d]
+| TL'6VT$ _Aunowy Juswiked @01, T T T T ’ " ™
9£'THS ade] jang/smangysiiog v oooo-o.ocom#_o_z-ooooo.o.oom_w.o_om 0 lzspesize 0 ! 8€Tevs | €20Z/LT/10) 169067 | Ad 00 i ) ‘00 ¥IENNTVENNIG:
9¢'L01% 198 HqluGAUeRIESS YoRIgMHINED 0000-0-000€+-10118-00000-0-00518-010] O {Z6kES1T9 .0 ammmvmm Amoo&?:o TILOET . >mm 00 | ‘00 MIEWNT VENNIA)

i . : [ H

W : L ﬁoﬂﬁze pue NNSBQS :853 pledaieq

L ‘ Wd TVLTiT i L i ._oucu>>n pajejoigns uw__ﬂmo

: . €C0Z/6Z/10 . megyodoy - _uodsy spuswided |eoL 39U351Q [00UDS "WI]F UOJUN I[ BUEYNS-UCSUOW




162116129 10

STLETS 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000" o_o 0] 01 91L Nmf mmom\m_:o_mmoomc 1 00 SVO VINIOATVO N A_». _OmV
P STITS ; 0000-0-000$5-00018-00000-0-00000- oS O 61 16129 0 001 916 8TH mmoo\mts 9690€£¢T , ” . 0D SVD <~2M0u3<mutvmw o2 _Oww m

*; C9'89T'9% ) ‘ ..E:oE< Judwided _Bo._. Pt L i P : B
LSS Bugsay wiko . E0L0°0r oo_mo.OOOmw.ooooo 0-0€1T¢- os_ 0l $ziIS1Z9 0 | LebbE ! £Z0T/E1/10]1S90€T P ONI ‘DNIIINIONT S10S!
00°LSHS | Bunsa L ssenpopy |___0001-0-00129-00058-00000-0" ?E-omm O _reespize o | £202/90/10{L290€T | L ONI "ONIMIINIONT STIOS |
i S8'EER'TOS ) .ucaoE<ucuE>m._ 101 i F N A : ‘ . m M H
STY6T' LSS B suj uep oooo.c.vmomm.oocoo.ooooo o'oocoo 0101 . IEE68FIT9 10 : mmom\wo\ 10:L¥90€T W Uwhww
09°6£5°5% ; su| uer “ 0000-0-82056-00000-00000-0-00000~ o—o s wmmomﬁmw 0 SN1 Z.<~._ £20T/90/10{LY90ET | | ; . OSIS,
x 8SUIEbS “TTijunowy juswied |01 AR R : W 1 ! Ll : i
8SPIEYS sdi poom | 0000-0-000€P~10118-00000-0- cons olo_ TE68129 [0 €1879) : mmom\uo:o?oomm. Ad! 00 . S1DNA0¥d TV¥NLINOLLYOH VIONDIS.

x 00'69°e$ | inunowyjusuiedfesor [ T T T . - T _ :
00°6L9°¢€S wooussery) yse3y/ saul pabbnig-sonisg | 0000-0-0008S-10118-00000-0-005 i 8~ o_o_ O novmﬂmw 0 - 01-6€181 mmom\hm\u‘o_oo\.‘og LA 00 o ONI "ONIgINNTd mvaﬁz S memOM, §

x| V6-6V0'1S ” " Thunowy juditiAed oy T - o . ; o L j - i
PEEp0ls | 0000-0-000L~000LE-00000-0-001ES-0E1 O, "99¥£5129 :0 [ 9LOP608S’ | €202/LT/10110L0ST | Ad: 00! | ; B m%u:ooﬁ,

x| ET'S9L$ ;Junowy Juswiied 12301 ” o : i : : : A,

B ] , E H . T . H - . L

[ Y345 j %0840 pIOA 0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011- oS O SOPESICo O .o,.mmvmm_ﬁ | £205/LT/10 cmoOmm‘w : i mNBOm ATNL,
00'66vs %0840 plop |__0000-0-00095-00001-00111-0-00011-010. O 'S9pES1T9 .0 66EPESTY. | £207/LT/10 0690 | B ] $AMO8 AINLId,
mo.wmm, 084D PIOA i 0000-0-00085-00001-00111-0-0001 _.05_ O 1S9pESITY 10 66EVECTY: | €TOT/LT/10 ooco.mﬂ | w ) SIMOE >m2“_.'_m_”w
NO.N@G 85837 abeisod i 0000-0-00065-000Lc-00000- o‘ooooo.o_o K ” 1€68F179 0 SPSTIBS0IE £202/90/10.8p90€T _ L - SIMOd AGNLId; !
% 6£066% |_|Aunowy Jualiied je3or ] T . : : T A
6L°0668 ; i . 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000°010] N, 0£6851T9 0 . . 10990Li £T0T/90/10{8190€T - e ONi TvSOdSId SVNEd!
x| 06'T86'9% : ~.EE.E< Juawied 1201 B L i, : i i b ” i
06786'9S SJEINPOWY - PAYDIY |____0001-0-00129-00088-00000-0-0T 1 LL-0SE ! M,, _6T68¥129 .0 9008¢81' | €20Z/90/101¥T90ET | ” e ¥Hd
* S@VITIS : _.ucaoEc. Jpwieg _th ! ”;. o ! : : T : m

: ; , M _ i - :

S8PLILS ‘ : 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0~ ooooo.o_o L .wmawimc 0 (ISELEPEVSL: © £T0T/90/10]6¥90€T Pt 21%0d

x. €9°0593% : uczoE<»=wE>mn_ _38. i “ M [ . . - o ; = i » i
290598 | syiodg/skel) weod .. 0000-0-000€r000LE-00000°0-001£5-0E || I 1151290 )0192T8009° | €T0T/E1/10{L9906C | | Ad! :00! m ONI ANVAWNOD ATddNS ¥3dVd U B d!
** 08'8SE$ ! M.u§o8< juawihed 18301 Py e , L B L L o b |
TI'£9¢8 1o 3d - Jemeiq oiid feomien | 1210-T-000€#-00001-00111-0-00TLO010I O $ObESIZY 10 OV1$T9PO8T | £20T/LT/101S0L0ST | Ad' 00 L 10430 5210
LIS ISy WiWped ¥saq m 0000-0-000€#-000£2-00000-0°00000-010,_ O: | 9¥ES1E9 0 0EPPSYYIST. | ECOT/LT/I0IVOLOST || Ad! 00 10d3d F01440;
(6v'L18) pUNJaJ Joj Winjay ! 0000-2-000€#-00001-00111-0-00011 05 (6] Mvovmm_mc 0 OLLSEVIOLT' M.mmom\hm\_omﬁoomm i WOi 00 . ; HO.mmm_D 401440 .
* 90'859% jaunowyjuswhedjeor T e ; ; o M N - ”
§6'61% 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0€TLO-010 O  !€9v£$1T9 o 434! _c‘m‘_m” % mmom\hmzomvnooﬁ | STDIAYUTS NINITNOISSIA
S6'61% oooo-90ooom-_o~ 18-00000-0-00518-010 O' .Wmovmmwmo 0 mwm\.omm_mﬂ,.. mmom\nm\ﬁonvmoomm _ : ) ; N ] $3DIAYAS ZmZS NOISSIN:
| <6618 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-06TL0°010 O {€9FESIZO -0 €8LL9SBIS' €TOT/LT/10]H690ET | | ,ﬂ ___SHOIA¥FS NANI'TNOISSIN,
6613 ) 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-005 E-SOV O mmemm 129 .0 FErliosis L EL0TILT _‘omﬁbomm SADIAYIS NANIT NOISSIN _
C961% “ 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00S 18-010; O ”moﬁ\mm._ 79 0 . ;m.mmoomwﬂm £TOT/LT/ Suw%,omm w. SAJIAYAS NINI'T ZOHmm:zm
9618 ' oooo.o.oooommoooom.ooooo.o-om”mwoé_om O €9PESITO ; 0 L1T99¢81 wmom\\.m\ _owwacomm L SIDIAYIS NANIT ZO_meW,
[4i343) ] 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1: O' £9bES 12910 Nmﬁ.‘ﬂowgm. mmom\nm\smm\bomm ) SIDIAYES NANIT ZOMmmzzm
00¥9¢S 0000-0-000£+-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1: O! €9v£S1T9 ‘0 18LL9S81S" ' STOT/LT/ —owmmoomm ) SIOIA NS NINIT Zowmmdzw
8€CLS 0000-0-0009¢-000££-00000-0-001 £5-0¢ Ow EOVESITY 10 18LL9S81S: | £TOC/LT/ ﬂommmoomm . ﬂ mmU;Mmm NANIT ZO_mmHEm
09°0S$ 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1 O _movmm 129 .0 S1T99¢81 mmom\hmzommaoOmm H _ STOIA YIS NEANIT NOISSIA'
T6'PSS 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1° OF '9Zi 16129 0 COCrEssl £20T/£1/10,T990ET i L SHIIAYAS NINI'T NOISSIN:

' H

i P

_E20Z/£Z/T0 pue 7Z0Z/0E/TT Usamiaq pledatea

Wd YT

40pusA Aq pajeioiqns pajiejaq

£207/62/10  :o1eq piodey;

tanwu ﬂ:m:.imm oL

PHISIJ JOOYDS “Wa[] UOJU “If BURYNS-UOSUO |




0LTHS sinuog - sayddng Aaq joid { L110°5100£#-00001-001 11-0-05€07-010] PELISIZO 0 | °  VOVA £C0EV/10:TL90ET | | >A__ 8_ L ¥IINGD FOIAYTS HOC L0 050 ]
00065 _ . (skep€) 0ld @ Bumped son | 8010-5-000TS-00001-00111-0-0Z81€-010. O ¥EIISIZY [0 €TOTEL/10'TLIOST | - WALNED HOIAUES &ov,_ sN.
6€°0S W Old - 984 15909 (3104 | 8010°5-000-00001-001 11-0-0Z81€-010; O. IpEIISIZO 0 ' €T0T/E1/10:TLIOET WHLNED FOIAUS JHOONVE §1.!
L0968 i 01d @ sieai | 8010°5-10025-00001-001 1-0-0281€-010] O] 'bEIISIT9 0 £20Z/€1/10/ZL90ET ¥ILNIO 9OIANES JOONVE SN’
L1'10£§ | 01d @ sfea ..__8010°6°1002500001-001 11-0:0281€010; O'_|¥E1IS1Z9 0 | £T0Z/£1/10:TL90ET Mﬂ YEILNED HOIAYES JUOONVE ST1
00'09% | @ayog - sayddng aeg joid L110°5°100€4-00001-00111-0-0SE0K-010! O! bE11S19 0 | | £20T/E1/10/TLOOET | B WILNTD FDIANTS LHOONVE S
s6TLTS | ezzid SPINAW - LLOS 0000-0-000€~000Z£-00000-0-00000-010° O |¥€115129 0 €TOT/E/10{TLI0ET | | Ad. {00! R WALNAD ADIANTS SHOONVE S0}
£685% | UsLEBIapU B ML SPIEUOGOW - 1LOS | 0000-0-000€4-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010: O, pellsies o , £20T/E1/10:CL90€T | | Adllooi | |t YHLNEO HOIA¥TS JOONVE S|
6€03 M 1d - 984 152N9 [B10H | 80105-000T5-00001-00111-0-0Z81€-010} O! bE11SIT9 0 £20C/€1/10-TL90ET 1 | Adi {00 L __ ¥FINIO DIA¥TS JYODNVE S
SOVIS_ abueyo Bupndsip ouisig -dusiequis | 0000-0-000ES-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010 O: bE11S1Z9 10 ,::Ezoz | €00T/E/10:45906T | - AdL 00l | ¥FINFD ADIAUAS RUOONVE $1
65°0S$ | uedagsoneuv-SEISUM _ 0000-0-000€4-000CK-90E1 1-0-00000°010) O bENISIZY 0 NYIALNOW | £20T/E1/10,LS90ET | Ad! 001 | | | | YALNED HDIA¥ES JYOONVE ST
97'8ZES ¥d0 av | 0000-0-000€#-00F 1 £-00000-0-00000-010! O ‘6£68¥129 :0 741M0D | £20T/90/10/8€905T | Adi 00, | | | . UALNTO HOIAUS JHOONVE 'S
899§ ssad | 0000-0-00085-000ZL~00000-0-00000-010: O! 6€68+129 10 | 741800 ! £202/90/1011290€T | Ad| 001 | | | ¥ILNIO 301A¥ES JYOONVE S|
b ssps | wouwkegeuoygyien-uozusn | 0000-0-00065-000LZ-00000-0-00000-010 O’ “6£68¥129'0 | ZALMOD ! €Z0T/90/10'8€90ET . Ad 001 i | i WILNED FOIAUIS RUOONYE 1!
*= P9'9T8'T$ i {nunowy juswAed (2301 ﬁﬂ Lo i o i o e A,, i
9918'1S seomuas BUSIN AWD | 0000-0-00085-00F1£-00000-0-00000- 00,0, EE11S129 10 | SPEIET " £TOTEI/I0P990ET | Adi 001 - . H<u:omw0mo_&oﬁz:oummﬁe
* 00°06£% . unowy JuawAed {8101 RN A : i RN | ;|¢
00'06€$ : uopDadsY| [enuuy-IWeg | 0000-0-0008S-000LE-00000-0-001 €S- om_. O ‘TEIISITO 0 190S0ZONI | €COZ/EI/10/S990CZ | Ad 00, . | 3H TYINTWNOUIANE ALNNOD TAVINL
» 000268 | |Aunouy uswiked jesol T T T w i N ”
00°09+S _sjodg JoH | 120T-1-00085-00ZbT-001110-0LZ1#°010; M. 8€68Y1T9 .0 bS6109696. “mmomoo\_ownmoomﬂ_ Adi 000 1L . D ¢ 1: s = A
00°09¥S ” siods JoH | 120T-1-00085-002¥T-001 11 00LEIrol0 ,meowsmﬁo ¥S6r09696 | €TOT/I0/10} 1E90ET | A} 001 | i ) _ STEON-L]
* C9TLT'BYT'TS |_iaunowy Jusuwiked je101 RS | _ L i o L :
$S15°0T8 swAed esea? L 0001-0-0ZLT9-00058-00000-0-0Z1LL0SE O' 69pESITO 0 | KN mmom\a\sﬂkeommm B ] OTTHOIOH] STL!
91TERLLTS Wwauike JENpow . 0001-0-02LT9-00058-00000-0-021LL05E, O) 1€11S1Z9 0 ' | 9. | ECOUEI/10'8590ET ' | ” OT1EDIOHI STL
9L'88Y'0EPS wihd wAD | £0€0-0-000T9-000§8-00000-0-0Z1TE010! Wi LE68PIZO 0 | T | €00E/90/10/LE9OET | | - _OTTEDIOHD STL
SI66Y61PS WAJ who £0£0-0-000T9-00058-00000-0-0€ 1Z€- os_ W, Lg6sKlEe 0 | T, £20/90/10,LE90ET | i DT13DI0HD STL
* v0°66% B ’ .ucnoE<ucmE>mu _Bo._. i w _ T . I T M J,“v-
0665 : s40H14 0I0MN  0000°0-000€7-00018-00000-0-00000°010° 1 |9€68P129 0 ' B6OSYTETL| , £C0T/90/10 6190ET | . . 0¥d 1043 INOH FHL|_
« BLVCS'ES | Aunowy Jusliiked (301 R o : i m L ; 1 i
6LTEES | ___0000-0-000L¥~000LE-00000-0~ 001£5 051 O '80pES12o 0 - prEISTYBE  €TOTAT/IOIIS90ET L Ad 1000 | . . S301A¥ESA00 oom>mm
1955 ; . . | ___0000-0-000Lt000LE-00000-0-00IES-0E1 O:  895€5129 10 EPE99TYBE  €TOTLT/I0IT8Y0EC | AdI 00 ‘ S3OIAYESAO0 ODSAS!
112618 , ) B ___0000-0-000Lt-000LE-00000°0-001€5-0E 1, O' SOVESIT9 0 | EYEISTYSE | £COT/LT/IOIES90ET | Ad) 00 . o SIDIANISAOOA OJSAS.
20121$ ,, 0000-0-000€#000LE-00000-0-001 ES-0€1- O’ 189bES1Z9 .0 | SELLSEYSE: | €T0TLT/I0V890ET | Ad 00l | ‘ S30IAYISA00 OJSAS.
T0IZ1S w 0000-0-000E7-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0E1 O 189bES1Z9 .0 | 90898THEE ' SCOC/LT/I0 S890ST ' | Ad. 00l . | SAOIAYESAO0 0DSAS:
1€488 - ___0000-0-000€+~000LE-00000-0-001 £5-0E1, O: 89pESITI |0 ”  £T0T/4T/10, L890ET L SEOIAYESAO0 0JSAS)
EILLLS L ____0000-0-000L-000LE-00000-0-001£6-0E1;  O: :89PESITY 0 - €20T/LT/10,L890ET | - SEDIA¥ESA00 0ISAS|
STTSIS | 0000-0-000£4-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0E1. O;  89¥€S129 0 EEIPSYPBE | £TOT/LL/10.8890€C | ) SHDIANISAO04 OJSAS|
01TSTIS . 0000-0-0004t-000LE-00000-0-001€5-051 | O] -89¥ES1Z9 0 . LESIOPYEE | EZ0T/LL/10: 9690ET SFOIAYESAOO OOSAS:
1€288 W 0000-0-000€F-000££-00000-0-001£5-0E1 i SE68Y1T9 0 ELPIEYPBE! | £20T/90/1019€90€T P SIOIANISA004 OISAS,
EILILS w ___ 0000-0-000LF~000LE-00000-0-001€5-061 W, ISEE8YITO 0 | SLYIEHPRE! | €20T/90/10,9E90ET e SEOIANESA00 ODSAS
* YI'6EVS ‘Junowy juaiuied (oL T I ! ! o o T H
1 6EPS  0000°0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000- 0100 ioglisiz9 0 | | €T0T/E1/10/8990€C | - Ad) 00 SHOLANES ALINAJANOD VNVIIAS!
*' S6°L6V'V$ unolwy judswaied jejo) L . Lo [ ' [ o T T ; N
[N : T ; ris ’ T : T i I T : ; ) i :

; , " ezoeiazio ?mwuoﬂom\ﬂ :358 Piedaieq . | !
» L Wd TPTIT - 1..‘! .Movcg Aq vm_ﬂoua:m vwzﬁaa . . o H
N ) B o €20Z/6Z/10 | .Em.nftmmwm L . podeysiuawdedjmol ‘ 19143510 |00KDS "WB[F UL “If _UBYNS-UoSUOl




[4X44)

0000-0~10025-005 1£-00000-0-00000-010!

i VOVA!

, 7

- vESD Ie siealy 0;_'OLYESIZY 0 - £T0E/LT/10:01LOST ¥IINGD HDIA¥ES HOC (4 SN
09°978 N vaso e sieapy 0000-0-100Z6-001 1£-00000-0-00000010! 0! OLPESIZTO 0 | VOVA!  £T0T/LE/10 01L0ET | WHLNED BJIA¥ES JHOC €7 SN
$99s vESD e siea . ___0000-0-10025-0051£-00000-0°00000-010° O ‘OLPESIZO 0 VOVA! ' SZ0T/LT/10,01L06C | | WIINO FOIANIS QHOONVE 'S (1,
0TSIIS ,_ vESO & sieaiy | 0000-0-00025-0011£-00000-0-00000010: O' 0LpESIZ9 10 || VOVA!  £00T/LZ/10,01L0€C ¥FINED FOIAYTS JMOONVE 'S
08878 VSO 12 sieal . 0000-0-00025-00§1£-00000-0-00000-010! O: |0LvES1Z9 10 | | VOVA' | €T0E/LT/10/01L0ST ¥ILNED TDIA¥IS JHOONVE ‘ST
(0000£8) usodag fa1oH - #pes0 0000-0-000T5-0011£-00000-0-00000-010: O _!0LrES1Z9 0 | VOVA | £20T/LT/10{61005T ¥FLNED FJIAUES SHOINYE 'S
9'sv28) sodag [a10H - §pei0 0000-0-000Z5-001 1£-00000-0-00000-010] O, '0LPESIZY 0 ___VOVA, ' €20T/LT/1016100€T : WALNIO FOIAUES dHOONVE 'S !
pb'05S : VESD I sieay 0000-0-10025-0011£-00000-0°00000010' O} OLPESIZO |0 | | VOVA| : £20T/LT/10{01L0ET | | ¥HLNIO FOIAUIS JMOONVE ST
65T1S vaSD i@ siea 0000-0-10025-00§ 1£-00000-0°00000-010;_ O 'OLESIZO 0 ' | VOVA! | €T0T/LT/10{01L0ET IINID FOIANES dOONVE S
oL VSIS Epads) - VESO 1oH 0000-0-00025-00114-00000-0-00000-010] O/ OLVESIZO |0 | | VOVA| | €20T/LT/I00ILOET __¥AINED FDIAYIS JUOONVE 'S
AL BOBA-VESORIOH | 0000-0-000Z5-00514-00000-0-00000010: O ‘OLPESITO 0 '  VOVA]  E€COT/LL/I0 OILOET MILNEO FJIAYIS JHOONVE S
(00'0£bS) | uonensibey vaSO suowuwis -Wpas0 | 0000-0-00025-0011£-00000-0-00000°010| O 0LYECIZ9 0 ___VOVA, . £20T/LT/10,6100€C ¥ELNID F0IAYTS JYOONVE S,
00°0083 | eomA-uonensiBey wnisodwAS | 0000-0-000TS-00S1£-00000-0-00000-010° O: |0LPESIZY O YOVA | €T0T/LT/10:01L06T | YALNID FOIAYIS JHOONVE 'S11!
LEEOIS , __vesoiesiesn . 0000-0100Z5-001 1£-00000-0-00000°010__ O} {0LYESITI 0 VOVA' | £20T/LZ/10{01£0ET ¥ALNID F0IA¥ES JYOONVE 'S,
$8'TS vE50 @ sieany 0000010025005 1£-00000-0-00000-010; Ol 0LYESIZY 0 YOVA_ | €200/LT/10'01L0€T } YFLNFD ADIAYSS RIOONVE ST,
(00°00£5) s0dag 910K - 1paID L 0000-0-000ZS-00114-00000°0:00000°010, O, 'OLPESITO 0 | | VOVA! | ETOTLT/I06100€C YELNID 3DIAYES JHOONVE 'S1)].
61818 ! VSO e SN 0000-0-100Z5-005 1£-00000-0-00000-0101 O] 'OLVESIZ9 0 || VOVA! | £C0Z/LT/I0I01LO0ET | _WIINED SOIA¥IS JHOONVE ST
LOTFS'TS BUEIIND - VESO 1910H 0000-0-000TS-0011£-00000-0-00000010! O OLPESITO 0 || VOVA' ' €Z0T/LZ/I0,01L0ET | NFLNID HDIA¥SS SHOONVE ST}
00058 ____lyas0) se4 ebesbeg 0000-0-0005-0011£-00000-0-00000-010] O OL¥ES1Z9 0 . ' VOVA! £Z0T/LZ/L0 OLLOET WAINED DIA¥AS SHOONVE ST
 00°0£8 (vgsQ) 524 sbedbeg 0000-0-00025-0051£-00000-0-00000-010{ O: .OLYESITO 0 | VOVA! ETOTLL/I0 OILOET | ¥ALNZD F0IAYIS JHOONVE 'S
PEETS " vESOIESIEAN ' 00000-100Z5-0011£-00000-0-00000-010) O [OLPESICO 0 . | VOVA! £T0Z/LT/I0 OLLOET | ‘ WALNID FOIAYES JHOONYE ST
TEsIs . lloi o5 wnuunyy Ang AxesH [ 0000°0-000€¥-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0EL] O’ {OLVESIZO (0 MOOMOQ M ETOT/LT/IO,BLOOET | " ¥AINAD F0IAUTS dHOONVE 1!
pE1Es snug - fong __0000-0"000€7~00095-00000-0-00000-010; O IPELISIZY 0 ~MODMOD m_ €20T/E1/10:14906T . Ad {00 ¥ALNED FDIAYIS JHOINVE 'S’
09'99€S seweweseghg 1 0000-5-000€7-00001-001LI-0-0SE0r-010: O WEIISIZO 0 NVIAINOW. €COT/E1/10.0L905C | . Ad 00, ¥ALNAD FDIAUAS JYOONVE 'S0
sLses dwes eimeudls Wepusuadng  : 0000-0-000€#-0051£-00000-0-00000°0100 O: tE1ISIZ9°0 NVISINOW | E0Z/E1/10 0490ET | Ad 00 L YILNED FDIAYES JHOONVE S
LESES pieng Buissoig-ison Aiejes WB]__ | 0000-0-000€F-000€8-00000-0-00000-010! O' iv€11S1Z9 0 NVIAINOW'  £20T/E1/10:0L90€T . | Ad |00: ¥3IINED FOIAUSS JHOONVE ST
119118 B721d-4ounT] BUYSR pIE0E J9qua03q | 0000-0-100E-00114°00000-000000°010° 0. IbEIISIEo 0 NVIALNOW! £COUE/0 0L90CT : Ad 00, WHINED 3OIAYES JYOONVE '§1!
1902Ls | skesioriedieysegysyoedyoes | 0000-0-000€b-000TH90€11-000000°010: O [¥EIISIZ9'0  NVIEINOW, ' €20T/E1/10,04906C | . Ad 100 | ¥ALNED 30IA¥3S SHOONVE 'S
8€°06€S “ sieaW 07d | __8010-6-10075-00001-00111-0-0C81€-010; O ¥€11S189.0 VOVA: ' €COT/EL/I0ELO0ET — Ad ;00 & . . | ¥ALNED IDIANAS QYOONVE 'S}
L6'96S 071d ® uen 1oj jang 8010-5-000€1-00001-001 11-0-0Z81£:010; O: bE115129 0 __VOVA.  €COUEI/I0 TLIOET | Ad' 00! e ¥ALNED FDIAYES dHOONVE SN
11°89%$ 074 @ siesw 8010-5-10025-00001-00111-0-0Z81€:010] O ‘peilsIzo 0 <o<.>_ £T0T/E1/10.TL90EE | ool ¥ALNIO FOIAUES JYOONVE ST,
181§ s0y0 ssausng - ade . Jojenoled 0000-0-000€+-000££-00000-0-00000-010, O: :bEIISIT9 0 NVIAINOW!  €20TEL/10/0L90ET | Ad' 1000 . ' | WALNED GOIAYES SUOONVE 'S
81'885 __uep-eny . 0000-0-000€~0009€-00000-0-00000-010; O! bE1ISIZ9 (0 ~MOOMOO d! * €20T/EL/I0: 1L90ET 00! YILNIO FOIANES NOONYE 'S
TL895S 192 IIEp 1199010UG/SIBIT Y0Bd 1B O3, 0000-0-000€+10118-00000-0-00518010 0! ‘b€ 11§129 0 RIOJMOD ! | ETOTEL/I0 1L90ET 0 ¥ELNED FOIAUAS JHOONVE 11,
00065 (shep £) 91d @ Buppegisano | 8010°5-00025-00001-001 11-0-0Z81E010° O' 'bEISIT9 0 ___VOVA'_ £ZOUE1/10.2L90ET ; WALNED 3OIA¥ES QHOONVE 'S,
6508 9d - 884 159N9 210K . 8010°6-00025-00001-001 11-0-0Z81€-010 0! 1¥El1S1z9 0 __YOVA | €Z0T/S1/10/TLI0ET ; B ¥ALNZO FOIANTS THOONVE ST
6£°08 91d - 984 J59n9) [910H ___8010-5-00025-00001-001 11-00Z81€:010° O'_|pE11§129 0 __VOVA | ST0U/EL/I0,TL906T | | B ¥AINAO FOIANES JHOONVE ST,
608 _O7d - 894 159n9 aloH | 8010°6-00025-00001-00111-0-0Z81€-010. O IpELISIEY 0 _VOVA ' €Z0T/E1/10;TL90ET WALNED 3OIAUIS RIOONYE ST,
z1otes | 97d @ sieaw ___8010-5-100Z5-00001-00111-0-0Z81€-010:_ O pE11S1Z9 -0 VOVA. | E0T/E1/102L90€T | | AFLNIO FOIAYTS JUOONVE 'S0
£8°EV1S 0d ® sieany ___8010°6-100Z5-00001-0011 1-0-0281€-010. O, [bELISIZO 0 VOVA' | EZ0T/E1/10{2L90€T ¥ALNFO ADIANAS QHOONVE 'S11;
9L 655 __Apaan gmsaim g siopeat-siesw | 0000-0100€1-00514-00000-0-00000-010! O 'pEIISITY 0 VOVA. | £20T/€1/10,2L90€C | ¥IINIO FDIANES SHOONVE S|
00°665 . EoeA-uonensibeNYESO | 0000-0000Z5-0051£-00000-0-00000010] O. ¥EIISIZY 0 VOVA_| EZ0UE1/10'ZL90ET | w ¥ALNHD FDIAYIS JHOONVE ST
00'SLY'FS pugog - uonensibay vaSO 0000-0-0002-0011£:00000-0-00000-010__ O _i¥€1 1129 .o | VOVA! | £20T/E1/10.ZL90ET . = YALND FOIANTS FHOONVE '§11

MNQN\NN\ﬂc _..Em NNQN\om\N,n :wwzﬁwn_ Emmﬂmﬂ

Wd ZViZET

..ov:w> Aq vu_muﬁnnm vw:muma

£Z0Z/6C/10  ceieq yiodou,

yoday sjuswAed Qo)

PHISI [00LIS WSl UOUN "I BUELINS-UOSUOW




-37-

e SBO6LLLVIS ‘unowy JuslAed [€10] pUBID - , - “ — _ . - —
¥ S8'96T'LLY'TS — Aunowy jualuded jej0L [ ara—— - = —— S “ _ -
*_00°0vzZs$ ‘sunowy jusiiAed (£301 | . i . L N w - B
00052$ uonduasgng whid UonUaAISI LIEW 2010-4-00085-00001-00111-0-97185010° O |T80TSIZ9 O ussINqUIRY! | £202/L1/10' ££90€T Lo0 P 307104 'VAIONVTTIA,
= 98'6£0°07$ ) ‘Junowly Juawided (2301 . ot ‘ , L L ; : i
000§ | (vgs0) 984 abebbeg 0000-0-000Z5-001 12-00000-0-00000-010° O. '0LPESIZY 0 , | €20T/LT/10 01L0ST | Ad 100 ¢ | WALNIO 30IA YIS QUOONVE SN
00°0£$ | (vas) s34 abebbeg 0000-0-000Z¢-0011£-00000-0-00000-010° O |0LPESITY 0 , | €200/LT/10,01L0€T | | Ad | il YILNFO 3DIANAS UOONVE 'S
9TEES L VS0 IE Sieay 0000-0- 10075005 1 L-00000-0-00000-010 0 0LyEsITy 0 VOVA | STOT/LT/I0 O1L0ST | - Ad. W ¥IINID FOIANES dYOONVE SN’
0TS1IS | aszys apiy 0000-0-00025-001 1£-00000-0-00000-010. O, 10LESIZY 0 VOVA | £T0T/LTI0I01L0ST | Ad AFINID IDIAYES JYOONVE 'S
08'8C3 : aleug oy _0000-0-00025-0051£-00000-0-00000°010. O’ 0LpES1ZO 0 VOVA. | SOTLT/I0I01L0ET |, Ad: YALNED FOIANIS JYOONVE '§1;
6€ 98 vaso e sieen 0000-0-100Z5-0011£-00000-0:00000-010 _ O, ‘0LYESIZO 0 VOVA | SZ0TLT/I0101L0€T | Ad' YALNID FDIAYES QYOONVE ST,
00°0£$ (vg$0) sa4 abebbeg 0000-0:00025-001 1£-000000-00000010: O '0L¥ES1Z9 0 VOVA, | €COTLT/I0:01L06T ' Ad ¥IINED TDIAYES RIOINVE ST,
00°0£$ (vas0) 98 abebbeg 0000-0-0005-00€ 1 £-00000-0-00000-010: O, {0LPESITY 0 ___VOVA MMQSN\SMESMT . Ad; WALNED FDIAYIS dUOONVE S11;
LO1PS1S epada - vaso 1eloH 0000-0-0007$-001 1£-00000-0-00000-010 O 10LVESITY 0 VOVA | €Z0T/LT/10/01L0ET | © Ad YFLNIO FOIANES JUOONVE SN
0r'659°1§ 261099 - vaSD 910K 0000-0-000Z5-001 1£-00000-0-00000-010. O. 0LPESIZS 0 VOVA. | €20T/LT/10 01L0EC . Ad' WALNAD FOIAYAS JYOONVE SN’
L6'LTS VESD 18 siesiy ) 0000-0-10025-0011£-00000-0-00000-010: O wot‘mm._.mo, 0 VOVA | €20T/LZ/10/01L0ET | Ad: ¥ILNED FOIAUAS dMOONVE ST
L6'LTS vaSO 1 siesiy 0000-0-1005-00§ 1£-000000-00000010! O° {0L¥E§1T9 0 " VDVA | €20T/LT/10.01L05T | Ad .,, ¥IINED FOIAUIS JYOINVE 'S
or'6lS ; vE50 e siespy 0000-0-10025-001 1£-00000-0-00000-010,  O: :OLYESITO 0 . VOVA! ! €Z0TLT/10'01L087 . Ad YILNID FDIA¥ES JUOONVE §!
8PS “ __vasDiEseap 0000-0-10025-00§ 1£-00000-0-00000-010 O: :0LYESIT9 0 L. VOVA! | ETOTLT/I0.01L0ET, Ad. m UFLNIO FOIANES dOONVE 'S
8r911S M 3JBUS 9piYy 0000-0-10025-001 1£-00000-0-00000010° ' 0LPESTCO .0 . VOVA. | €20TLT/10 O1L0ET | Ad | WAINAD IDIAYAS QIOONVE 'S
11678 : aueys eply 0000-0"100Z5-005 1£-00000-0-00000-010° O [0LESIT 0 . VOVA' i £T0T/LT/10°01LOET L WHINGD SDIANIS JHOONVE § 1
00°0£$ m (vasD) sad sbebbeg 0000-0-0005-0011£-00000-0-00000-010; O OLPESITI 0 . VOVA | £20T/LT/10101£06T | WALNID FOIAYAS JHOONVE W:,f
00°0£$ | (vas0) @94 abebbeg 0000-0-000T§-0011£-00000-0-00000-010] O |0LVESIZ ‘0 VOVA ' €702/LT/10]01L0€T ¥ALNED FOIAYIS JHOONVE S
89°1L1S m vES0 IE steaiy 0000-0"10025-0011£-00000-0-00000-010; O' 0LpESITO 0 VOVA . | £Z0T/LT/10I01L0ET m YELNED ADIANAS JHOONVE '$'N;
i ! i ! s TR i I ! ! ! :
‘ , L m £20T/LT/T0 PUR Z20Z/0E/TT Udamiaq E&ﬁmn. B
TWATVITT BE iopush Aq paImIans paiEiea , | e ,
B o K £20Z/62/10 weguoden . | Moday sjuswked jRoL PLISIA |00YIS "WB[F UOIUN "I[ BUBYNS-LOSUOW




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

AGENDA SECTION:
AGENDA ITEM:

ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

10.1.1 Hartley, Elizebeth Gail

10.1.2 Grounds/Maintenance/
Bus Driver Position

10.1.3 Montejano, Melinda

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED ACTION:

February 7, 2023

PERSONNEL

10.1 PERSONNEL ORDER

EMPLOYEE LETTERS

Elizabeth Gzil Hartley is requesting extended medical leave
continuing until February 18, 2023, per Surgeon’s Order.

Superintendent may make a recommendation of hire for 2
vacant Grounds/Maintenance/Bus Driver position.

Effective immediatley, Melinda Montejano has resighed
from her position as Instructional Aide.

The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

APPROVE

-38-



